MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 4, 2023

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: David Gonzalez, Police Chief

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action on the result of a
\F;:ﬁ:;St for Proposals for Towing and Impound Services for Leon

SPONSOR(S): N/A
PURPOSE

The purpose of this presentation is to inform the Leon Valley City Council about the
responses to the Request for Proposals for Towing and Impound Services for Leon
Valley, the review of proposals by the committee, and the possible execution of a contract
for Towing and Impound Services.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social — Having a contractor for Towing and Impound Services ensures that residents,
visitors, and staff in Leon Valley enjoy on-time, professional and responsive services
provided by the selected contractor.

Economic — Having a contractor provide services ensures the best service and value for
Leon Valley residents, visitors, and staff.

Environmental — N/A

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A

RECOMMENDATION

City Council’s Discretion



